## AGRICULTURE

Procedure and Committee business-Cont. Meetings-Cont. Scheduling, 1:6; 2:4; 33:36, agreed to, 4; agreed to, 40:4; 43:26; agreed to, 58:180 Suspending, 49:5 Members Attendance, 1:9; 10:4 Remarks, off-topic, 18:39 Membership, changes, new list tabled in House, references, 34:12 Ministers Absence, 26:10 Appearing before Committee, willingness, 49:12-3 Inviting, 2:30-1; 11:3; 49:4; agreed to, 58:183 Minutes and evidence, circulating, 38:7 Blues, 38:26 Motions, notice, 1:12 Orders of Reference, adopting, M. (Fraleigh), agreed to, 40:4 Organization meetings, 1:4, 9-13; 35:7-9 Printing Minutes and evidence Additional copies, Board of Internal Economy guidelines, 1:10-1 M. (Foster), 1:11, agreed to, 4; M. to rescind (Brightwell), 1:36, agreed to, 7 Reports to House Format, M. (Brightwell), agreed to, 32:74 Quantity M. (Foster), agreed to, 32:73 M. (Brightwell), agreed to, 32:74 M. (Gottselig), agreed to, 58:184 Questioning of witnesses Order of questioners, 20:28 Priority, official opposition, 4:5-8 Questions and replies, off-topic, 50:21 Relevance, 40:28 Scope, 35:30-1; 36:11; 41:16-7 Written questions, 8:54 Quorum, meeting and receiving/printing evidence without M. (Bourgault), 1:10, agreed to, 4 **Opposition representation**, 2:27-8 Reports to Committee Adopting as Report to House, M. (Brightwell), agreed to, 32:73 M. (Brightwell), 3:22, agreed to, 3 Reports to House Deemed presented when deposited with Clerk of House of Commons, agreed to, 58:182 Draft Adopting, agreed to, 51:11 M. (Bourgault), agreed to, 32:74 M. (Foster), agreed to, 58:183 Clerk and researchers authorized to make typographical and editorial changes, agreed to, 58:182 M. (Althouse), agreed to, 32:74 Consideration, 58:179-84 Government response, requesting, M. (Brightwell), agreed to. 58:184 Press conference, agreed to, 58:182

Procedure and Committee business-Cont. Reports to House-Cont. Response, requesting M. (Brightwell), agreed to, 32:73 M. (Gottselig), agreed to, 32:74 Room Seating arrangements, 5:19 Telephone, removal, member informing clerk, 29:14-5 Vacating, space requirements necessitating, 38:4 Senators, attendance, 13:4 Staff Commendation, Chairman thanking, 34:31 Editors/revisers, contract, increasing, M. (Brightwell), agreed to, 58:184 Library of Parliament researchers, requesting, M. (Brightwell), 1:12, agreed to, 4 Steering committee see Procedure and Committee business-Agenda and procedure subcommittee Travel, 11:17-8 Authorization, seeking, 33:5 Budget, M. (Brightwell), 9:23, agreed to, 3 Scheduling, 1:6 Vice-Chairman Election, 35:7-8 M. (Bernier), 1:9, agreed to, 4 M. (Gottselig), 35:8, agreed to, 4 Member not allowing name to stand, 35:8 Role, 35:8 Taking Chair, 2:24; 36:4; 37:23; 50:14; 51:31; 55:58 Votes in House, meeting adjourning, 12:24-5; 26:40 Witnesses Appearances Rescheduling, 52:65-6 Scheduling, 1:39-41; 9:23-4; 27:18, agreed to, 3; 43:26 M. (Gottselig), 17:17-8, agreed to, 3 M. (Malone), 20:23-4, agreed to, 3 Expenses, Committee paying, 1:12, agreed to, 4 Inviting, 2:29-31; agreed to, 40:4; agreed to, 58:183 M. (Malone), 1:36, agreed to, 7 M. (Fraleigh), agreed to, 49:5-6 Lists Assembling, 43:27 Printing costs, 1:11 Oaths, clerk swearing-in, 8:4, 8 **Opening statements** Length, 1:17-8 Summarizing, allowing more time for questions, 1:18; 22:46 Text not available, 38:4, 7 Use of both official languages, Chairman discouraging, 36:8 Producer cars see Canola; Flax; Grain transportation and handling; Wheat **Producer** organizations Ontario, 19:26-7 See also Agriculture-Assistance programs, Targetting-Policies; Canada-United States Free Trade Agreement; Equity financing; Fertilizer industry-Free trade; Grain transportation and handling-Variable freight rates; Interest rates; Research and development-Technology transfers

47